
Message

From : SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1

Sent : 3/20/2015 7:24:16 PM

To: HOOD, AIMEE [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn=1 CLAUSS, KELLY J [AG/1000]

[/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn=4 ; VICINI, JOHN L [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-

1000-01/cn=Reci pi ents/cn=

CC: REYNOLDS, TRACEY L [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=Na-1000-01/cn=recipients/cn=1 DUNCAN, MELISSA S

[AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=AP-5340-01/cn=RECIPIENTS/cn=

Subject : ITIF Added Push

FYI...

-----original Message-----
From: William Dube [mailto @itif.org]
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 1:06 PM
To: SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000]
Cc: Alex Key; Val Giddings
Subject: RE: re the Lancet embargo

Hi Eric,

We have tweeted it and sent it out to our press list. We will also feature it in our e newsletter which
runs Monday.

Thanks!

From: SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000] sachs@monsanto.com]
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 1:46 PM
To: William Dube
Cc: Alex Key; Val Giddings
Subject: Re: re the Lancet embargo

William - please go ahead and post ASAP.
Eric
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 20, 2015, at 12:02 PM, William Dube < @itif.org<mailto: @itif.org>> wrote:

Fine with holding til Monday

William Dube
Communications Director I The Information Technology & Innovation Foundation
1101 K Street NW (Suite 610 I Washington, DC 20005
703- I @itif.org<mailto: @itif.org> I www.itif.org<http://www.itif.org/>
Twitter: twitter.com/itifdc <https://twitter.com/#!/itifdc> I
Facebook:facebook.com/innovationpolicy<http://www.facebook.com/innovationpolicy>lBlog:www.innovationfiles
.org

ITIF' s New Book: Innovation Economics: The Race for Global Advantage<http://globalinnovationrace.com/>

(Yale University Press)

On Mar 20, 2015, at 12:59 PM, "SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000]"
< @monsanto.com<mailto @monsanto.com>> wrote:

William and Val - we expect that there will be a few stories today following publication of the IARC

analysis of glyphosate and other products in the Lancet (still expected 1PM Eastern). It may make sense

to hold off on publishing your piece until Monday - however that thinking could change. I will keep you

posted. obviously, the decision to post and when is completely up to you. I will continue to share our
perspective.

Eric

From: William Dube [mailto : @itif.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 5:03 PM
To: SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000]
Cc: Val Giddings
Subject: Re: re the Lancet embargo
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Great thanks
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

On Mar 19, 2015, at 5:32 PM, "SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000]'°
< @monsanto.com<mailto: @monsanto.com>> wrote:

our information is "unofficial" so let' s wait and see how it plays out. I will send an email to you
when we know the embargo has lifted.
Thanks,
Eric

From: William Dube [mailto : @itif.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 2:09 PM
To: SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000]; Val Giddings
Subject: RE: re the Lancet embargo

Thanks Eric we will plan on posting our blog at 1. I will also send this around to our press list.

William Dube
Communications Director I The Information Technology & Innovation Foundation
1101 K Street NW (Suite 610 I Washington, DC 20005

(office) (Cell) I @itif.org<mailto: @itif.org> I
www.itif.org<http://www.itif.org/>
Twitter: twitter.com/itifdc <https://twitter.com/#!/itifdc> I Facebook:
facebook.com/innovationpolicy<http://www.facebook.com/innovationpolicy>lBlog: www.innovationfiles.org

ITIF' s New Book: Innovation Economics: The Race for Global Advantage<http://globalinnovationrace.com/>

(Yale University Press)

From: SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000] [mailto: @monsanto.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 2:57 PM
To: Val Giddings
Cc: William Dube
Subject: Re: re the Lancet embargo

I will have more info soon. It looks like the embargo lifts at 1PM Eastern time tomorrow (3/20). I will
confirm.
Eric

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 19, 2015, at 1:10 PM, Val Giddings < @outlook.com<mailto: @outlook.com>> wrote:
Eric,

Have not heard anything about the embargo, so I assume it's still in place. My blogpost is poised to go
up, so when you know when the embargo expires please let will know and he will have it posted.

Jon Entine has agreed to cross post on GLP, and I've got a number of folks lined up to RT it.

Thanks!!

Val

This e- mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information, and is intended to be
received only by persons entitled

to receive such information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately. Please delete it and
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all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. other use of this e-mail by you is
strictly prohibited.

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring , reading and archival by
Monsanto , including its

subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible for checking for the presence of
"Viruses" or other "Malware".

Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage caused by any such code
transmitted by or accompanying

this e-mail or any attachment.

The information contained in this email may be subject to the export control laws and regulations of the
United States, potentially

including but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations (EAR) and sanctions regulations issued
by the U.S. Department of

Treasury, office of Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC). As a recipient of this information you are obligated
to comply with all

applicable U.S. export laws and regulations.

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
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This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information, and is intended to be
received only by persons entitled to receive such information. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately. Please delete it and all attachments from any servers, hard drives
or any other media. other use of this e-mail by you is strictly prohibited.

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring, reading and archival by
Monsanto, including its subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible for checking for
the presence of "Viruses" or other "Malware".
Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage caused by any such code
transmitted by or accompanying this e-mail or any attachment.

The information contained in this email may be subject to the export control laws and regulations of the
United States, potentially including but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations (EAR) and
sanctions regulations issued by the U.S. Department of Treasury, office of Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC).
As a recipient of this information you are obligated to comply with all applicable U.S. export laws and
regulations.

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

Confidential - Produced Subject to Protective Order MONGLY07037497




